LEAVENWORTH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Monday, August 21, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum
2. Approval of Minutes: July 17, 2023 Action: Motion

OLD BUSINESS:

None
NEW BUSINESS:
1. WELCOME NEW MEMBERS DANIEL BOLLING AND DAVID RAMIREZ
2. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRPERSON

3. 2023-21 BZA - 4650 NEW LAWRENCE RD

Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2023-21 BZA — 4650 New Lawrence Rd, wherein the
petitioner is seeking a variance from Section 4.04.B of the adopted Development Regulations
to allow more than two accessory structures on a property zoned R1-25, Low Density Single

Family Residential District.

ADJOURN

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MINUTES
MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2023, 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

CALL TO ORDER:

Board Members Present Board Member(s) Absent
Mike Bogner

Kathy Kem

Jan Horvath

Dick Gervasini
City Staff Present
Michelle Baragary
Bethany Falvey

Chairman Bogner called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and noted a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: June 26, 2023

Chairman Bogner asked for comments, changes or a motion on the June 26, 2023 minutes presented
for approval. Commissioner Gervasini moved to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Horvath and approved by a vote of 4-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2023-20 BZA —200 S BROADWAY STREET
Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2023-20 BZA — 200 S Broadway Street, wherein the petitioner is
seeking a variance to section 8.11 of the adopted Development Regulations to allow a projecting sign
to encroach in the right-of-way by 6 feet.

Chairman Bogner called for the staff report.
City Planner Bethany Falvey stated the applicant, Lori McPherson with Flatland Realty LLC, is requesting a

variance from section 8.11 of the adopted Development Regulations to allow a projecting sign to encroach
into the right-of-way by 6 feet. The property is zoned GBD, General Business District.

Board of Zoning Appeals 1 July 17, 2023



Per section 8.11 of the adopted Development Regulations:

Projecting signs shall not project from the wall greater than a distance of six feet or encroach in a
public right-of way in OBD, GBD, I-1 or I-2 and shall maintain eight feet of clearance from grade. Projecting
signs in the CBD may encroach in the right-of-way, but shall be constructed of approved nonflammable,
safety material, shall maintain eight feet of clearance to grade, and shall not be closer than five feet to a
curb line.

Based on the drawings and information provided, the sign will provide 8’ of ground clearance and extend
from the wall 6 feet. The property line goes right up to the building. The proposed sign is a4’ x 4’ double-
sided aluminum lighted projecting sign.

Chairman Bogner asked for questions about the staff report.

Chairman Bogner asked if the proposed sign is an exact replica of the previous sign that was there.

Staff responded in the negative.

Chairman Bogner stated the majority of the sign variance requests have been existing nonconforming
signs that the applicants want to continue using but the request brought before the Board tonight is for a
sign that has been gone for a long time, and is bigger than the original.

Ms. Falvey stated the proposed sign is much larger than the projecting sign that was previously there. Ms.
Falvey used Google Maps to show the most recent projecting sign dated April 2019. The image the

applicant submitted with the application is from a long time ago.

Commissioner Gervasini stated the image the applicant submitted was when the building was Perry L.
Black Oldsmobile back in 1978 or 1979.

Commissioner Kem asked if the property owner is able to use the existing roof sign.

Ms. Falvey responded in the negative stating it is an existing nonconforming sign, and is larger than what
is allowed.

Planning Assistant Michelle Baragary further added a roof sign shall not exceed the highest point of the
roof.

Commissioner Kem asked if the applicant could request a variance for the roof sign.
Ms. Falvey responded in the affirmative.
Commissioner Kem asked if the applicant will need to remove the roof sign if they do not plan on using it.

Ms. Falvey stated the sign will need to be removed because that business (Herken’s Automotive) has been
gone more than six months.

Chairman Bogner asked if the proposed sign meets the current sign regulations with just the exception of
the projection into the right-of-way.

Ms. Falvey responded in the affirmative.

Board of Zoning Appeals 2 July 17, 2023



Chairman Bogner asked if any of the previous projecting signs at this exact location on the building were
as large as the proposed sign.

Ms. Falvey responded in the negative.

Referring to the letter from the property owner, Commissioner Kem asked about the statement “City
stated the sidewalks were owned by the property owner and not the city”.

Ms. Falvey stated that does not pertain to this case, and that the Public Works Department regulates
sidewalks. However, property owners are responsible for adjacent sidewalks.

Commissioner Kem asked for clarification that the property owner is responsible for the sidewalks but do
not own the sidewalks. Otherwise, the sign would be projecting out over his property. Commissioner
Kem asked for clarification that the statement made in the letter is incorrect, and that the property owner
does not own the sidewalks.

Ms. Falvey responded in the affirmative stating the sidewalks are in the public right-of-way, and are not
owned by the property owner.

Commissioner Horvath asked if the property pays to replace the sidewalks.
Ms. Falvey stated it is just like in residential districts where you have where your property line reaches,
and then there is the right-of-way that includes the sidewalk and the grass between the road and the

sidewalk.

Commissioner Horvath stated the city is the only agency that may repair the sidewalks but believes the
property owner has to pay for it.

Chairman Bogner asked if there is a regulation on maximum height for anything that overhangs sidewalks.
Ms. Falvey responded the ground clearance is 8 feet, which the proposed sign meets.

Commissioner Kem asked what the future land use is for this property.

Ms. Falvey responded public/semi-public.

Chairman Bogner asked if the owner of the building is making this request or will this space be a rental
space.

Ms. Falvey responding the owner is requesting it.

Chairman Bogner remembers approving a parking variance request last year for this property.
Commissioner Gervasini asked if there are any plans to widen Broadway Street.

Ms. Falvey responded not that she is aware of.

Commissioner Kem asked that if the variance request were denied, the applicant would still be permitted
a wall sign or window sign.

Board of Zoning Appeals 3 July 17, 2023



Ms. Falvey responded in the affirmative further stating the applicant could apply for both a wall and
window sign.

Chairman Bogner asked if the justification for this request includes the uniqueness of the business.
Commissioner Kem stated it is the uniqueness of the lot not the business.

Commissioner Gervasini asked for clarification that there is a requirement to takedown the sign on the
roof.

Ms. Falvey stated it is a violation of the sign code, and can be written up as a violation.
Commissioner Horvath asked what the size was of the previous projecting sign.

Ms. Falvey brought up Google Maps to view the most recent projecting sign that was in that location.
Viewing the sign, Commissioner Kem stated the sign previous projecting sign was tiny.

With no further questions about the staff report, Chairman Bogner asked the applicant if he would like to
speak.

Eric McPherson stated his wife owns Flatland Realty, LLC, and he is her partner in this business. Referring
to the original Oldsmobile sign, Mr. McPherson stated he has been trying to track one down to purchase,
and they are a 42” round sign. The sign he is proposing is a 48” round projecting sign. They purchased
this building with the goal to make it look like it used to, and have done extensive remodeling.

Mr. McPherson further stated it has been brought up several times that he cannot use the existing roof
sign. Stated it would be a great expense to him. The lowest quote he has received to remove the roof
sign is $12,000.

With no further questions, Chairman Bogner opened the public hearing. With no on wishing to speak,
Chairman Bogner closed the public hearing and called for discussion among the commissioners.

With no further discussion, Chairman Bogner read the following criteria regarding the Board’s authority
and reviewed each item.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:
The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of

Board of Zoning Appeals 4 July 17, 2023



the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Avrequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the finding shall be
entered in the record.

b) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 2-2

Commissioners Gervasini and Horvath voted in the affirmative.

Commissioners Bogner and Kem voted in the negative. Commissioner Kem stated she
has a hard time with the second portion of the above condition that states “and is not
created by an action or actions of the property owner or the applicant”. Installation of
the sign clearly is by the action of the applicant.

c) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

d) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 2-2
Commissioners Gervasini and Horvath voted in the affirmative.
Commissioners Bogner and Kem voted in the negative.

e) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

f) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent
of the Development Regulations.

Vote 2-2
Commissioners Gervasini and Horvath voted in the affirmative.
Commissioners Bogner and Kem voted in the negative.

3. Ingranting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of the Development Regulations.

Board of Zoning Appeals 5 July 17, 2023



ACTION:
Approve or deny the request for a variance from section 8.11 of the Development Regulations to allow a
projecting sign to encroach into the right-of-way by 6 feet at 200 S Broadway Street.

Chairman Bogner stated based on the findings, the board denied the variance to allow a projecting sign
to encroach into the right-of-way by 6 feet at 200 S Broadway Street.

With no further business, Ms. Falvey thanked Chairman Bogner for his years of serving on this board, as
he is resigning after tonight’s meeting.

Commissioner Kem stated to Mr. McPherson that the she wishes the board could every variance that
comes through here but it’s state statute (inaudible as Mr. McPherson loudly interrupted).

Commissioner Gervasini moved to adjourn, and passed 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:19 p.m.
Minutes taken by Planning Assistant Michelle Baragary.

Board of Zoning Appeals 6 July 17, 2023



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AGENDA ITEM
VARIANCE REQUEST
2023-21-BZA
4650 NEW LAWRENCE ROAD

AUGUST 21, 2023

SRR e}

Prepared By(\_) Reviewed BM

Bethany Falvey, Paul Kramer,
City Planner City Manager
SUMMARY:

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow more than two accessory structures on a property zoned R1-25,
Low Density Single Family Residential.

DISCUSSION:
The property located at 4650 New Lawrence Road, and is owned by Ronald and Danielle Trautman. The property

is 5.6 acres in size, and is occupied by a single family home, with two detached outbuildings. The applicant is
proposing to install a 22’ x 52” above ground pool on the property in the side yard of the existing home.

Section 4.04.B. of the Development Regulations states:

No more than two detached accessory structures shall be allowed per building lot or
parcel whichever is larger in area.

Pools are defined as a permitted accessory use/structure.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:
The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article XV (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B (Powers
and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development Regulations which
will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result in unnecessary hardship, provided the
spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and substantial
justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of
Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather, variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the
district such as area, bulk, yard, parking or screening requirements.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of the
effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical conditions
or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the terms of the
Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the use of his
property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an action
or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of adjacent
property owners or residents.

¢) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which the
variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner represented
in the application.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals, order,
convenience, prosperity, or general welfare;

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent of the
Development Regulations.

3. Ingranting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon the
premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any potentially
injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to carry out the
general purpose and intent of these Development Regulations.

ACTION:
e Approve or deny the variance to allow installation of an above ground pool at 4650 New Lawrence Road.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




/
\ ﬁ‘\“ﬁg?“} OFFICE USE ONLY
Case No.: __ 4 023-2) BZA
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS Application No. 5754
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Fee (non-refundable) $350.00
Filing Date 1| 23
Hearing Date 812123
PETITION Publication Date KEE l2_’>

Property Zoning: 2\-25
Location of Subject Property: ‘7‘5 50 ANELS [ AL IRE N CL KD

Legal Description: (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE)
Petitioner: ?ougt_r} 2 DA EeLE 7,/90 #n1,24/
Petitioner Address: L4650 AJEw) LALpENce RD LEAJVEIL-2R4 1+
Email:. JRAUAMAIRD @ AOL, com Telephone: /T~ 775- 0033
Petitioner's Interest in Property: /)L J)AE RS
Purpose of Petition: 1 Bcicmee dn o\ cnoce 2 Acessat Auchures
(‘)p,(‘(,e,\ . Moowe ﬁm& pod\ W\ ba. o Moird puecesSery gheuchure .

. Appeal of Administration Decision Date of Decision

Section 11.03.A ]
gjﬂ Variance: Sedaen W.en.B.2

Section 11.03.B
0 Exception:

Section 11.03.C

Site Plan or drawing attached (hard & digital copy): Yes 0 No 0

I, the undersigned, certify that | am the legal owner of the property described above and that if this request is granted, | will
proceed with the actual construction in accordance with the plans submitted within four (4) months from the date of filing or request
in writing an extension of time for the Board's consideration

Property Ow int). fQOMF}D CDANEL E TRAItImA

Signature: M [3{ [Aie) ,((J C(/G(ﬁt@b Date: é LR AT D
State of | / %‘L\\"\Qﬁk% )

County of ~

J _
Signed or attested be me on a.b'\u/?.zz 25 by %A\ o R R q;f//g .r/
Notary Public: \ < O»«A [ A_ KIMBERLY J. TAYLoﬁl

N él Notary Puslc - State of Kansas
My appointment expires: 3 9 L() (Seal) MyAppt gﬁplrss 202

NOTE: All signatures must be in black or blue ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.
Check list below...

Supporting documentation: Site plan, plot plan, a drawing and any other pertinent data

Full legal description of subject property obtained from the Register of Deeds Office (913-684-0424)

Centified list of property owners within two hundred (200) fest of the subject property — County GIS Depariment 913-684-0443

J NS

A filing fee of Three Hundred- fifty dollars ($350)

Board of Zoning Appeals | Application Rev. 7/20




CITY OF LEAVENWORTH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

APPLICATION AND PROCEDURES (Applicant please read carefully)

T Applications for hearings may be obtained at the office of the Secretary, Board of
Zoning Appeals, Community Development Department, City Hall.

& The applicant is responsible for completing the application in full.

3 The application must be accompanied by a plot plan, a drawing and any other pertinent
data which would assist the Board of Zoning Appeals in understanding what the applicant
desires.

4. The application must be accompanied by a current list of names and addresses of the
owners and the tax identification number of all properties within 200 ft. of the exterior
boundaries of the property considered in the application. If the property is adjacent to the city
limits, the area shall be expanded to 1,000 ft. of property owners outside the city limits. The
applicant shall obtain a certified ownership list from the GIS Department of Leavenworth
County (913-684-0443 or 913-684-0448).

5. An application for an appeal to an administrative decision, interpretation or
determination must be filed within ten (10) days after the decision, interpretation or
determination has been rendered and furnished to the appellant in writing.

6. A filing fee of three hundred fifty dollars ($350) shall be paid to the City Clerk at the time
the application is filed.

7% Upon receipt of the properly executed petition with accompanying documents, the City
Clerk shall forward the same to the Board of Zoning Appeals Secretary, who will schedule the
hearing for the next regular meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals and publish the legal
notice for this hearing.

8. The appellant and all property owners within 200' of the property subject to the variance
or appeal will be notified in writing of the date of the public hearing by the BZA Secretary.

9. Petitions will take a minimum of 45 days for complete action. The amount of time will

depend on when the petition is filed in respect to the Board of Zoning Appeals' regularly
scheduled meeting.

Board of Zoning Appeals 2 Application Rev. 7/20



In addition to the above requirements, certain applications require additional
information as follows:

1. Appeals

a. An application for an appeal shall be filed within ten (10) days after a ruling
has been made by an administrative official and furnished to the appellant
in writing.

b. A copy of the written ruling of the administrative official which the applicant
believes to be in error shall be submitted.

c. A clear and accurate written description of the proposed use, work or action
in which the appeal is involved and a statement justifying the appellant's
position.

d. Where necessary, a plot plan, drawn to scale, in duplicate, showing existing
and proposed plans for the area in question shall be submitted.

2. Variances

a. The applicant shall submit a statement, in writing, justifying the variance
requested, indicating the enforcement provisions of the specific regulations
from which the variance is requested, and outline in detail the manner in
which it is believed that this application will meet each of the five conditions
as set out in Section 11.03.B.2 (a)-(f) of this article.

b. The applicant shall submit two (2) hard copies and one (1) digital copy of a
sketch drawn to scale and showing the lot or lots included in the
application, the structure existing thereon, and the structures contemplated
necessitating the variance requested. All appropriate dimensions and any
other information which would be helpful to the Board in consideration of
the application should be included.

3. Exceptions

a. The applicant shall submit a statement in writing justifying the exception
applied for and indicating under which article and section of the Zoning
Ordinance the Board of Zoning Appeals is believed to have jurisdiction.

b. The applicant shall prepare and submit at the time of filing the application:
two (2) hard copies and one (1) digital copy of a detailed site plan drawn to
scale showing all existing and proposed structures, property lines with
dimensions, parking spaces, points of ingress and egress, driveways and
any other information which would be helpful to the Board in consideration
of the application.

Board of Zoning Appeals 3 Application Rev. 7/20



In granting a variance the Board must find as follows: (from the Development Regulations
under Section 11.03.B.2)

1 The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and whereby
reason of exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at
the time of the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or whereby reason of exceptional
topographical conditions or other extraordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict
application of the terms of the Zoning Ordinance actually prohibits the use of his property in the
manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it is located.

TN A request for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the
following conditions have been met.

a. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the finding shall be
entered in the record.

b. That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the
property in question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is
not created by an action or actions of the property owner or the applicant;

c. That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights
of adjacent property owners or residents;

d. That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from
which the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the
property owner represented in the application;

e. That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety,
morals, order, convenience, prosperity or general welfare;

f. That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and
intent of the Development Regulations.

3. In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards and
restrictions upon the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or
minimize any potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the
neighborhood and to carry out the general purpose and intent of these Development
Regulations.

Board of Zoning Appeals 4 Application Rev. 7/20



Michelle Baragaﬂ

From: Ron Trautman <trautmanrd@aol.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:05 AM

To: Michelle Baragary

Subject: 4650 new lawrence rd.

Good Morning, Can you tell me if this will be ok to answer the conditions? Any recommendations
would be greatly appreciated.

Ron and Danielle Trautman
4650 New Lawrence Rd
Leavenworth, KS 66048

Our property is unique due to the size. We have 5.81 acres that requires more equipment and
storage to maintain everything. One open ended shed that holds the tractor, implements, and a
boat. The other shed holds a riding mower, yard and garden tools. Most city residents with an
average lot can purchase a 10’x10’ shed and keep all their lawn equipment in it. A 10'x10’ shed does
not count as a structure.

The three structure ordinance unfairly put a hardship on larger land owners who require the extra
equipment and storage to maintain their property. To add a recreational item like an above ground
pool would put us over the three structure limit.

Adding an above ground pool will not adversely affect any adjacent property owners or

residents. The closest property is over 80’ away from the pool location.

We will comply with all city codes and upon granting a variance, the pool permit can be issued and
also a fence permit. The city has recommended for safety that we put up a 48" fence with a locked
gate.

*+* THIS EMAIL CAME FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE. PLEASE BE CAUTIOUS WHEN CLICKING
ON LINKS OR ATTACHMENTS.



Search...

s

5 5 3
418

10 ' : ’5; ‘}\ M4%n:f;'~

WERVENWORTH AW N o

14.01 18
]

K

Total: 105.11 ft

4 _J(
f .,'.

ys A
S 4
&

 ;

- - N Lat: 39.27413°N T 1 |
A : B0
Leavenw. .. WKID: 4326 Lat/Long A ' 0o ae w 60ft Scale 1: 8 Go



Search...

Lat: 3927474°N T —— 1
Lon: 94.94398° W

Leavenw... WKID: 4326 Lat/Long A




| Traces of land in the Southeast Quarter of Section 10, Townchip 8
| South, Rasge 12 East of the 6th PM. Cily of Leavenworth,
Leavenworth County, Kansas.

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION.

PRALNT TRALT.

A tr3cz of tand i e Sourheass Qua'ter of Sactin 13, Powmatn § Sowis,
RBasge 27 Emt of the 2y B0 Oiny of Leavesmd ™, Lapvrowcrth County,
K311, e ully descriied g3 fodowy: Commencing J e Soutmest
cornes of 33¢8 Southeast Quarter; thence Mot B3 degrres 0555° Fint
For @ dxzance of 4 1§ feet Mlang the South bne of Lacd Southesst Quarter
19 the TRVE FOINT OF BEGIANING, 13 powd being on the Ent nght of
wiry of 201% Sirevt Tratowry, a1 R et todiy; thence Biovth O] degrees.
$1°01° Wtz ko 3 @iatance of 45741 fret A0 13 NN of may; thence
Horh 83 Cegrees 64T £33 Por @ Eatasde of 105118 foet aoog the

| $5uth bne of DOTAL SUBDIVTSION 12 1% ¢eafrviing of New Lamreoce
Awete, a8 4 ewats todey; hece Sauch 17 degreey ASTA" Wkt 0 2
mce of 411 47 Sret oy 50 ceaTaine, Phette South 2% drpreet
menﬁmiusﬂmmm‘munmn
Love of s Southeast Quartes; thence South South B degrees 06°55° Wess for a
drithnce of 825,01 fret along gasf South bae by the point of beginving,
Sand proverty contans 10 1] acres, more o leds, inchaing road right of

nay.
Leror of Clopyre: 1 - 915086

|
| TRACT 1;
| A tract of Jand b the Sevtnceit Quarter of Section 10, Townahp § South,
Range 22 Last of o G232, City of (eaviworth, Loavessorth County,
E 8 the Seuthwest

| wag of I00% Strvel TraMiowry, 3% 2 exints iy, thexce Mot O deprees
i 51°03° West for 3 2yzaniy o0 452.4) fert ong 302 gt of ~ay; thence
O 82 degrres 447" [ans For a diatance 450 OF fret alaog Dhe South

tine of DOYAL SUBDIVISION; ence South O degryes STDS™ Last fov 9
ditance of 45774 fred 13 Dr SN S of 530 Souttenst Quarter,
eace Seuch B8 degrres DSIS° West for 8 Satance of 40237 Pewt poryg
1 Said Sougy bne 12 the paint of bepinney,

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY PREPARED FOR.

Rznals an? Davietie Tractman
ﬁsan-u-wu‘.

Legvpemart, K
O MO lﬂ?-l’a ﬂﬂ'w‘ﬂl

o 156

Ceeter of
See. 10:9-22
~ 42" Da Cap 158 (OGW)

& 102 15 018

SURVEYOR'S NOTE:
Lpcaton gnd descrided centerfing of New Lawrence Road a3 per previous

maich euisting ceateding, Found survey monwments (along New
Lawcence Raad) were beld ey survey 9nd descmptions ave to 1a'd
meAuTen.

PO K28 Ui

CL ot S

Eoid peoperty contyng 4.37 acres, more o hnd
Errer of Cotore: 1+ 6301

TRACT 2
& 2ract of et 10 B Southeast Quarter of Sixten 10, Timasho § Soutn,
* Bomge T2 Ent ol the RPN, mvmmwm
Karsar, rore Py destnded &3 Carymprcmy ot the Scuthwrat
Wwdﬁ&1“mﬂrwmﬂmm“‘!ﬂl
for 2 dtance of 438,38 fref kg I South Ave of 33 Southeast
Cuuates 12 the TAUE POINT OF BEGINNING, thente Nioth 01 drprres
S508° West e 2 Sstance of 487.71 feet 13 the Seuth e of DOTAL

i, Perce vt 5 7" East for 3 dstarce of
£43.09 feot g %2 Soulh be 22 e Lumtevkae of New Lwrpace
Avetuw, a5 T eenls foddy; ence South ‘Jmcm'wmva

558375 o 423 14 et along S Seuth bae 19 I ket o Sepnng,
Sad propeety contany $.81 3cres, move o7 et Inchudag roud right of

way.
Erior of Coswre: § - 427709

Scale 1" f0C

| P L B

Mya 7, 2010 Ree Aped 29, 2331
Lum:ﬂ.
QURVEYING
0“ PARY 100 200

a1 mv.i -.-n I3 esaes
| A'-l l.- m-n ) I
s iy

= L EL L
-t >
H 7%
' A
i
=
=
2
u K
§ ?’.'f K Fe
&, B il
153 2ly 3 5.31 Acres
e i RACT - mare o tees
2'3 2 = s taxt, v
y 432 Acred &
LI | mare o s 5
o8 TR 2
e sl POB TR s AR T
=— Y
15 3008
SWEOR ST 14 a1
See. 1692
~ B Ok In Marament fos
NOIES:
5] Tht rurvey om m0t 3o senen A o ersTees.
347 grtances are cuvated o

Approved by the Faread snd Toming Depactment of

o City of th County, Kantat,
ovon ii"”"“""’.'{‘f’fq“ﬁ Lt

“‘*7"@?4

MerISTTmerts of
arvey, unens pibermae nated.
Jiuwmmdmmnmm
4] Errce of Closare - Suwﬂtm
5] Baxs of Bearing » K5 SPC North Zove 1521
£} Poieg Origin Ucknown, uniens ctherwinze noted.
7] Reforences Surveys -

Rpcoeded Pty -

LASL, DEER

WEST GLEN, 15T PLAT, DOFAL smanm
CINTER

(IRM) < JA. Herring Survey RIUSH mw
mw M Uboen 5.0 *

I.NMNI 23
u.u: Ty ook 58 437 1570
(5] + LM Skan Sorvey Dock 5-7 #11 1943
8] Bond Kecondy - Sex

furvey
%) Kefereaced Deed Bock £47 Page 1434, Back 626 Pege 1611

P sy

COUNTY AEVTEmER CERTIFICANION.

£ herty Ty Dae v Soxemeet
Bt e revened By e 4N A
! ram oty

Bor 0. Jairniag
THERS 204 waRm AL wn
RIAINIES O DEEOY
LEAVINRUR T8 COURTY, Kautag
PICOPDID On
B4723/3831 3143,
FREDABING IF
Frar

5«“5«\1
Agrrenmert mah Clent

SE LA SECTION 105-22
—

WICINITY RA5
Poct 12 Scsle

1 saredy Covkfy 15t £ Rty 31 made Dy e, o nder oy Bl
Bpervion, o e pend Sy £ dates o Bruay Dy MRS T3 a)
Tl 0 P M CERTIRE 13 T 2wt o 1y bomandye

et & vigrring
4

YL




LOT SPLIT

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION:

PARENT TRACT.

A tract of land in the Sowtheast Quartor of Section 10, Township 9 South,
Range 22 East of the 6th A4, Qity of Leavenworth, Leavenvorth County.
Kanszs, move fully described as follows: Commencing ! the Southwes!
corner of said Southeast Quarter, thence Narth BS degruss 06'55" East
for a distance of 36.19 fect along the Sauth fine of sand Southeast Quarter
to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, said point betng en the Ea=t nigh! of
way of 20th Street Tralfioway, as it exists (oday, (heace North ) degrees
51703 West for a distance of 467,43 feet along sad nght of woy,; thence
Morth 88 degrecs 04'47" Last for a distance ef 1051.18 feet along the
South hne of DOYAL SUBDIVISION to the centerline of Mew Lavrenze
Avenue, as it oxists today; thonce South 22 degrevws 45'04° Wes! for g
distance of 431.47 fee! aiong said centoriing,; thance South 20 degrees
(609" West for a distance of 88.56 feet along =aid centerkine to the South
ling of sald Southeast Quarter,; thence South 88 dogrees 08'55° Wes! for a
distance of 82401 foet along said South line to the point of beglnaing,
Said progerty coataing [2.13 acres, moce or loss, mcluding raad right of
Vra y

Error of Closure: 1 - 81666

TRACT 1:

A tract of land 1a the Sautheast Quarter of Section 10, Townshlp 9 Soutn,
Range 22 £ast of the Gth P14, City of Lesvenworth, Leavenyorth County,
Kanses, (o fully described as follows: Commendng al the Southerest
cornar of said Southeast Quaster, (hence North 88 degraes 06'55" East
for o distance of 36.19 feot along the South line of 5ald Southeast Quarter
to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, said point bang on the Last nght of
way of 20th Streel Tralticway, as it exisls today, thence Nocth 01 degrees
51'03" West for a distance of 467.43 feal along said right of way, thence
North 88 degroes 04'47" Fast for a distance 402,09 foet along he Scuth
line of DOYAL SUBDIVISION, thence South 01 degrees 53°05° East for a
distance of 467.71 feet to the South hne of 5a3i0 Southeas! Quarter,
thence South 88 degrees Q655" West for a distance of 402.37 feet alang
sxid South hne to the point of beginming,

Said property conteins <€ 32 acres, more or less,

Etror of Closure: | - 56531

TRACT 2.

A tract of {and In the Sxatheast Quarter of Section 10, Tornstip 9 South,
Range 22 East of the Gth P.M., City of {cavenworth, Leavenworth County,
Kansas, more fuily described as follows: Cormmencing at the Southvics!
curner of said Southeast Quarter, thence North 88 degrees 06°55" East
for a distance of 436,56 feet along the Scuth finn of sald Southeast
Quarter ta the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence Novtn 0 degrees
53°05" West for a distance of 467.71 feel o the South hine of DOYAL
SUBDIVISION, thence Novth 88 degrees 04°'47° Fast lor @ distance of
049,09 feot aleng zaid South line to the centerline of Noew Lawrence
Avenue, as it exssts teday; thence South 22 degrees 45047 West for o
distance of 42147 feel 20009 said cenlecling, thenoe South 29 degrees
05°'09" West for a distance of 88,58 feat along saxd centerline (o the Soulhn
hine of sand Southeast Quarter; thence South 88 degrees 0655 West for o
distance of 423.64 feel 2long said South line to the point of beginning,
Said property contains 5. 81 acres, mose or 1088, including raad right of
vy,

Erroe of Clpsyre, - 427739



IMc@affree - Short Title Qompany, Inc.  (913] 651-7100

7

O

il

\ VO

2 Skt

!

STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED
JOINT TENANCY

A\

_\'._H:'_i'. '
X
Bill Carl Wiehe and Mary E. Wiehe, a/k/a Mary L. Wiehe, husband and wife

of Leavenworth County, Kansas, Conveys and warrants to

Ronald D. Trautman and Danielle R. Trautman, husband and wife

of Leavenworth County, Kansas, as joint tenant with rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common.

SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED

#HFFXTHLS IS BEING RE—RECORDED TO CORRECT THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION#*#%%
e "l- - - - -

: l. ‘ l mm‘
B \mm‘ZOlLSRO?
i
i ansfe rd in my offics; this Doc #:  2013R07784
Entered i the s ™ " M2y /= STACY R. DRISCOLL/REGISTER OF DEEDS

20

|

2 %

‘ % , LEAVENWORTH COUNTY
t CloTh RECORDED ON
i acetoms e LA ” Sounly Gles 08/12/2013 12:21P4
e T Peneg RECORDING FEE:  12.00
' - i INDEBTEDNESS:  0.00
PAGES: 2 o S

Said property situated in Leavenworth County, Kansas, and
FFor the sum of one dollar and other good and valuable considerations

/QTH day of %)PR)L— ,199 g

Bill Carl Wiehe
H ; ;ZZ,/@/(
Mary . Wiehe, a a Mary “Wiehe

State of Kansas, Leavenworth County, ss.

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this g%ﬁ day of ﬁﬂgﬂ_, A, 19 G ep

B1:11 Caxl

This

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said county and state, came

Wiehe and Mary E. Wiehe, a/k/a Mary L. Wiehe, husband and wife

To me personally known to be the same person s who executed the foregoing
instrument, and the v duly acknowledged the execution of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and
on the day and year last above written.

DARRETL 7. aHxgd gy official se
}] Notzry Pub 1< - Stato of Kan:a:.]'
e T, Neoe T 50068

Notary Public

BOOKQ77Qrace 1772

My notarial commission expires

Leavenworth County, Register of Deeds 2013r07784

I

£ 15‘/

VAL -




LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 10, Township 9, Range
22, thence running East on the South line of said Quarter Section 13 chains and 25 links to the
center of the New Lawrence Road, thence North (variation 23° 25’ East) along the center of said
road 7 chains and 39 links, thence West 16 chains and 25 links to the West line of said Quarter
Section, thence South 6 chains and 78 links to the place of beginning, contains 10 acres, more
or less, less that part used for public road,

—AND—~  ***LESS AND EXCEPT#%#
Beginning at a point on the South line of Section 10, Township 9, Range 22, 27.7 chains East
of the Southwest corner of said Section, thence East 12.57 chains to the Southeast corner of the
Southwest Quarter of said Section, thence North 15 chains, thence West 12.57 chains,. thence
South 14 chains to the place of beginning, containing 18.85 acres, more or less, less that part
used for public road,
LESS .
A parcel of land in the Southeast Quarter of Section 10, Township 9 South, Range 22 East of
the Sixth Principal Meridian, City of Leavenworth, County of Leavenworth, State of Kansas,
more particularly described as follows: ‘
Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Southeast Quarter, thence on a bearing of North 00
degrees 20 minutes, 51 seconds East (this and all following bearings are assumed), along the
Westerly line of said Southeast Quarter, a distance of 447.43 feet; thence on a bearing of North
89 degrees 50 minutes 35 seconds East, a distance of 32.88 feet; thence on a bearing of South
00 degrees 04 minutes 52 seconds East, a distance of 447.41 feet to a point on the Southerly line
of said Southeast Quarter; thence on a bearing of South 89 degrees 50 minutes 35 seconds West,
along said Southerly line, a distance of 36.23 feet to the point of beginning. The above
described tract of land contains 15,468 square feet or 0.355 acres, more or less.

All in Leavenworth County, Kansas. Entered in the transfer recqrd in my office this

day of Y YU

’ﬂ ‘.l“:

A: Ul '{A \ Y
L1 v N Jey
L PO Y Cuny _,I

1393 APR 26 P & 2|

DORA |. PARMER
REGISTER OF DZEDS

"\'\

(O | 1 -

B00KQ77QrAcE 1773

Leavenworth County, Register of Beeds 2013r07784



City of Leavenworth
Property Radius Search

Legend

Parcels in Buffer

#fﬁ Parcel Searched
200' Buffer

- iakaty Tt

hensat City Limits

SCHERMBECK

— - )

A N e

—
——— ————— =

S TR

=

4650 NEW LAWRENCE RD LEAVENWORTH, KS 66048

2020 Aerial Photo 102-10-0-00-00-014.00-0 1 [nch = 377 feet




Radius Search Report  properties Found: 13 06/28/2023

Parcel # Quick Ref. Property Owner  Site Address Mailing Addre

SS
1 )RNTO

ON

652-102-10-0-00- R13900 MURPHY,PATRICK 00000 S 20TH ST, 25343 NE Residential highest

00-016.00-0 M 1/2 INT & Leavenworth, KS  BUTTEVILLE RD and best use
WILLIIAMS, 66048 AURORA, OR
MAUREEN 1/2 INT 97002

052-102-10-0-00- R308425  SCHERMBECK, 00000 NEW 23096 Farming / ranch

00-018.03-0 JOHN F; LAWRENCERD,  SPRINGDALERD land (no
SCHWINN,LINDA  Leavenworth, KS  EASTON, KS 66020 improvements)
R; KNAPP,CAROL 66048
A
SCHERMBECK,
TIMOTHY R; ETAL

052-102-10-0-00- R13923 PAYNEMARVINE 4620 NEW 4620 NEW Farming / ranch

00-024.00-0 & CAROL L LAWRENCERD,  LAWRENCE RD operation (with
Leavenworth, KS ~ LEAVENWORTH,  improvements)
66048 KS 66048-5606

052-105-15-0-00- R307410 'MC  1632SHADOW 1632 SHADOW DR Single family
00-002.03-0 FARLANE JOSEPH DR, Leavenworth, LEAVENWORTH, residence

Page 1 of 2



Parcel # Quick Ref. Property Owner  Site Address Mailing Address ~ Property Type
TIR& KS 66048 KS 66048 (detached)
GWENDOLYN M

52-105-1 5-0-00- R307412 SKAGGS,JAY D & 1624 SHADOW 1624 SHADOW DR Single family
00-002.05-0 CARY L DR, Leavenworth, LEAVENWORTH, residence
KS 66048 KS 66048 (detached)

052-105-15-0-00- R307414 BAUER LUCAS 1616 SHADOW 1616 SHADOW DR Single family
00-002.07-0 CHRISTOPHER & DR, Leavenworth, LEAVENWORTH,  residence
ERIN MARISSA  KS 66048 KS 66048 (detached)

Page 2 of 2





